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Cc: Charles R. Spies
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: MUR 8111 Amendment
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Hello Ben,

Your request is granted and your clients response is now due on January 11, 2024. Enjoy your day
and Happy New Year.

Best,
Christal

From: Benjamin I. Mehr <BMehr@dickinson-wright.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:01 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Charles R. Spies <CSpies@dickinson-wright.com>; Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: MUR 8111 Amendment

We respectfully request a seven day extension to provide a response. This extension of time will
permit us to properly evaluate the new allegations and review the necessary documentation.

Thank you,

Ben

Benjamin I. Mehr Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6965

Mobile

Fax 844-670-6009

Email BMehr@dickinsonwright.com

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:29 PM
To: Charles R. Spies <CSpies@dickinson-wright.com>; Benjamin I. Mehr <BMehr@dickinson-
wright.com>

By OGC-CELA at 4:39 pm, Jan 04, 2024

MUR811100283



Subject: EXTERNAL: MUR 8111 Amendment

Hello Mr. Spies and Mr. Mehr,

Attached is an amendment notification to the complaint your clients received and I
have also attached the amendment. Thank you for your time, enjoy your day.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519

cela@fec.gov

This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If this email has been
received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or
disclosing its contents.  Thank you

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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